This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com

1104-1017310132

field office,

him nme to cool ‘off.

- keepmg fxles on Watergat«..

« SEC.'.L .

20 December 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD’ :
SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt

- ‘l.' 1 phoned PauI Burns, Specxa.l Assxstant to the DDO and~

the achon*in the DDO in trachng down Hunt's. activities during the

E fali- of 1964, wheii he was alleged to have been engaged in aurveillanco P
, activntxea of Barry Goldwater. )

-

. 2. 1 sznd that our files showed Hunt was in DO Division (Burns
was not familiar with that htle, but recognized it as-the predecessor
of FR Divigion) and in August 1964 was assigned to the Washmgton

I suggested that Stan Gaines, who was Deputy Division .
Chief of DO Division-and now DCOS[ ] might be in a position to
give a few groups on what Hunt was supposed to be doing then, I
suggested that he be quened by eable. Burns said Gaines is staying
on under contract for a whxle. so would continue to be avaijlable.

3. 1 s:nd ‘that Flg Coleman was on the Iberian- desk when the

. _Hunt assxgnment to Madrid was brought up in 1264 and: when Hunt
" went:to the field in 1965
';Tment

dtrectib’n. His recollectxon would give leads.
- became COS[::::]Iater. after ‘Hunt left Spain, and could prowde
_ ‘.mformatxon on what. Hunt did not do for the Agency- dunng that’ period,
-1 suggested that both Helms: and Karamessmes should be queried. -

l.gave'as a possnble press trcatment that Hunt was engaged in —- - s

‘He could give theé background on the assign-

‘which ' seems to have been through Karamessines at Helms®
I told hxm that Coleman'.

domestic opcratxons (somethmg Senator Baker is pursmng) and that

T - hig assxgnment to Spain-after the clectxon could’ be presented as’ gwmg

I thought we had to pursue the mattcr to be .
sure we' know the facts. o o N f}' oy

. . £ 4

, - N

" said that we had some. leads that ‘could -be followed by whoever has. P

4. I asked Burns to be sure that we aré-on mformahon dxstnbutmn )

- of. cablés to the field on thxs. given our assigned rcsponsxbnhty for

He said we are on the PL\AHPLANIs for
messages to Helms. He would advrse the action ox’ﬁcer. i saxd we are-

available for. any help we can gzve.

Q\.P_D\ NN ,,

S. D. Breckn :ridgz_:'
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+ MEMORANDUM FOR: OPS/RM0 S
SuBJECT ¢ Hatergate Filenkesearchfr FinalfReport;

t<cat1ons of which' I was the author while assigned to
in the period July 1970 to. July 1973 Nothlng pertinent was found

o SECRET o
9 May t??d

1. The files of the immediate office of the Ch\ef OPSIOSG

have been checked for material relevant to the sudbject of this

memorandum. The .check “included chronological files of comiuni--

N have attempted to recollect any other details which

iconcexvably ¢ould be partinent and which relate to the period

- of my -assignment- tog::::::;] The only points which I recall but
}on which 1. have no e -

ocuUmeén atwon are these:

: : There were occaswonal oshing 1nqu1ries made of me
“-by. American resxdents of about ‘the” reported presence’
" in Spain of E£. Howird Hunt_ .My standard reply was
that I knew only what I’ had heard rumored “For the record,
&t no time-did Hunt contact me, and I have riever known of his
" having tried to céntact any Station personpel in[:::::]durxng
. the period 1970- 73." I made. no effort personally to ascertain
-whéther“or not. Hunt was. in Spain and had no effort made by

*f:any Station’ member.

. b;; A Statwon offncer. possiblyu }- now -

. assignéd. t_ was given some information by an.’ =~
. informant - in 1972 concerning: reported activities in- Spa:n o
by Robert Vesco I suggested that the 1nformatlon be given. -

“informally to. the- Embassy's Econdmic Section chief, John - ";;:-h"w;iw:kgue_-.t;

.. Oliver. That offxcer Was. charged with ‘keeping abreast of
developments related to-Vesco. The' Station’ did not- ‘pursue B
“that subject, as I Facall, because it was ‘not a topxc of

‘;reportab!e interest accordlng to requ:rements of the perlod

E2.IMPQET
€ BY 055759
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SU“JE L dotersate Fiic Recearch - Final chort {cont*d)

3. There is. no. other employee ass1gned to my 1mmediate"‘

Tgfficée who has relevant personal knowledge ‘of events and
personaltties. ‘ o -

Robert E. Owen
Chief. 0PS/0SG
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'MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

.‘_Management and

~

~  SECRET

S 27 FEG 1974

SUBJECT- : "Howard Hunt

At the recent request of ‘the Dcputy Dlrector for
Services, ‘the Office .of Finance has searched

determine if we -could find. any payment to

1.

its records 'to

" Mr. Hunt in an amount of approximately $30,000 that required.

no- account1ng. '
2.. .We have searched ‘the follow1ng records: - R
The expensc runs for the per1od July 1964 to.

June 1973 for the immediate Office of the DCI
the immediaté¢*Office of the DD/P, FI Staff,

a.

"CI Staff, CA=Staff and the Offlce of Secur1ty o

We have checked ‘vatrious items that were re-
‘flected in these: expense records but have
1dent1f1ed noth1ng relatlng to Mr, Hunt.

b. The Statlon, JMWAVE and FR/Washlngton
' Office accountings to determine if there were

funds passed by ‘the Stations to Mr. Hunt’ durlng

‘the yeaf he served under non-official cover in
Madrid. We could find no payment to Mr. Hunt
‘.. either in his true name or hlS two 1dent1f1ed

pseudonyms.

Mr. Hunt s travel clalns for the pcr1od
©1960-1972.and have found ‘nothing' in these
. travel ~claims- that were not consistent with -

. normal travel: expensec, i. e., transportotxon.

per dlcm.,

: d. We madc a spec1f1c analysxb of Mr. Huut s.
advance account for the. period. he was undcr

" non- offxcxal cover (Iuly '65- Sept '66) and haveﬁﬁ.”

E2  IMPDET |
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‘SUBJECTE _Howard Hunt

.determined .that $33,500 was advanced. to him
for travel and tramsportation of household .
.goods to and from Madrid with one trip to
Paris for he and.his family to renew their
Spanish visas. All of this advance was fully
<»...accounted for. However, 'in his account1ng,,
;> one item appeared unusual. It was an-

expendzture of $1,600 for a-sensitive
operation which was.approved for write-off by Mr.:

.+ :.. . - Desmond Fitzgerald on 1 June 19686 W1thout
I - further accountlng

o 3. ‘Also, we confirmed. that no other Agency advance accounts

were establlshed for Mr. Hunt durzng this. perlod .

Dl e

g

o s v ey e

v ey

o . .
LR AL S Dol g e

Y

: 4, At the beglnnlng of his non-official cover tour, it

was necessary to .establish a bank account in his mame: The

y EUR Division accordlngly requested we open an accoéunt at the . .

o _ Chase Manhattan Bank in Mr. Hunt's .name to receive all non- o .

; ) -salary payments. (ﬂr. Hunt“had -an- account at - Riggs. Natlonal S
s : Bank to receive hlS salary and allowance payments) The : o
following: depo>1ts were. madc to the account during 1965 and

e '“*‘1960-

Account openédi 13 Jul&‘}965 .> . ;’v[ IR ;
| : ’ $10,000-° i
Cs,000 0 s n

5,000 : o

6 October 1965 = . ;ﬁi<s ooqﬁi'f AR

13 July ‘1965
22 Jily 1965
15 Septemﬁef 1565/'f

19 July 1966 - . . 5,000
| R ' sso 000

: All of the above have been accounted for by submxssxon "",giu
of travel and transportatlon accountlngs._‘ S L DU

= : - s. he feel at this tlmc ‘without SpCLLfIC gu;dellnes that

o further searching would be:somevhat’ fruitless. One strange -
aspect of the non-official cover assignment in Madrid is that

all the costs wéfte chargcd to the support allotment of the

EUR Division which is not normal as non-official cover people .

arc usually assigned to a project. It is unusual to have a

" case officer abroad for one vear on an operational assxgnmcnt
B without hinm 1ncurr1nu chratxbnﬂl C\pendxtuer.
-Z-
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? 'SUBJECT: Howard Hunt E ) \ ‘ ' .
E - . :
b 6. The"- Offlce of F1nancc has not found opcrat10n31 :
i ,expendltures etcept for the $1,600 mentioned above.
= Therefore, it is suggested that Mr. .Karamessines be quest1oned )
3 as tbo a project or projects to which Mr. Huat's operatlonal :
SR --expcnditures if 1ncurrcd would have been charged : 1
g ’ l' ’ } l-
L . Another possxble coutie of act1on is to request the ' |
£ ;D1rector to approve my asking —1at Chase. - i
s ‘Manhattan Bank to provide a transcript of all entries 1nto, !
i Mr. Hunt's" Chase Marhattan’ Bank account. - 4
?K ‘8. We are currently rev1ew1ng records of all cashier's §
X checks prepared and issued by Monetary to determine if- any . :
-3 were payable to Mr. Hunt. Hopefully this effort will be. . :
5 ‘finished by the end of the week. . : S
K | ' ' o
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S saxd he naveér saw Hunt before he went out,

ey
- <_‘

* ‘_(‘

.
20 December 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt

DRI B I spoke with. Fzg Coleman about Hunt's assxgnment to Spain,
I had spoken with him back in August 'when we were mquu‘mg into

repoxted acthtxes mvolvmg Mrs, Hunt..... .. . .- ... . .~
. . .

. Colema.n sald that he got out of the War College in May 1964
{by whxch he fixed. the tlme), and took over the Iberian desk. Bill
Ryan was C/EUR {or was it WE Division at the. time). In early autumn’
‘Ryan sa1d that he had just been- informed by the DDP {Karamessines)

that Hunt was to be assigned tol—]:\s DCOS, as a directed assx§n-

“~ment by Helms, A memo was prepared and sent to the COS,
There. was nothing further for about a month when Ryan "

~fnow retired).:
called Coleman in and showed him & RYBAT lettcr from[:lstatmg

that Ambassador Stanley J. Woodward would not have Hunt in the
Embassy. , .
3. Woodward had been the Ambas sador to Uruguay when Hunt

was COS Montevxd_eo, He had a low opinion of Hint and was counting
the days until Hunt left. - The President of Uruguay ‘visited President.

Eisenhower in the;States, ‘at which time he requested a personal favor-- -

that Hunt be reassxﬂned to Montcvxdeo. So Hunt took another tour.
Woodward was outraged, and had hxs revengc in 1964 when Hunt was .

“to be sent.as DCOS[_—_:]

4, After a ¢ouple of months--carly 1965--Ryan called Coleman

in and, observing that’ there was more than one way to skin a cat,
-~told him that Hunt was gomﬂ to Spain under nonofficial cover. - This
“didn't require an)thmg specxal Ryan sdying that he dxdn't know | -

much about it. It camie to him from Karamessines on Helms' order. 3

" Hunt 'was to have the telephone number of the COS, but he would do

nolhmg for the stalion. Hunt was'to submit admxmstratwe vouchers’

BY

for, rexmbursement of his expenses and they were to be paid. Coleman =~~~

-He kno“s that there was -

no operatxona! reporting, to indicate that Hunt \vas domu anythmg. »

M

o

;
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3
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The vouchers were not large, although the documentation was poor.
Colcmaﬁ rafsed the guestion with Ryan about his signinb off, and
Ryan said he could talk to Karamessines-if he Wished., " Because
Coleman had a close personal.association with l\'\ramewmes he:
did just that, He was told by Karamessines that he didn't khow much’
> about it cuhcr--“Helms said send him out," He was mstructcd to go

' ahcad.

Sy n wme e of ae e

T 5, In carly July 1966 (4 July) Coleman W ent to ‘Madrid, He

" had a ten day turfiover with Hunt had already gone and
he did not see him, _}saxd he didn't know what Hunt did, ‘but -

i that Colcman need not worry . bccause he was gone.n UV

e M A0 s r e S e 0 e

) 6; Se"vex;al mo‘nths ago was at a scminar at which
Ambassador Woodward was also present. At the time he asked
about Hunt, Woodward said it might still be dragged into the. press.
Tad Szulc had been after Woodward about thé Hunt assignment o
-Spain. Colernan observed that Szulc did have a long article.on Hunt

o

[FTPrI.

in the New York Times, and the Spam assignment was mentmned — -

'but without any conclusxons as: to xts s1g\ xfxcance. ST : ;
7. Goleman saxd the RYBAT file of C/EUR may have somethmg on e

the event, but not much.” A letter out and the reply, but not much more. 3
e i i
A
o %. ). Q._u.,x . i

. £
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I MEMORANDUM FOR THE Rﬁcowo | I S 2
¥ 'SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt--ﬂadr;d Assigument o L

i B T el S S
: - 1. On 22 February 1974, Mr. Frederick N. Evans _ 3
£ ‘and the undersigned interviewed Mr. Ldward Ryan, i+ . . ..~ ¢
Chief, Staff D, Deputy Director for Operations, on N o

o
H
&
N
I
¥

the subject of Mr. E. Howard Hunt. During the pcriod -~ R ;
of Mr. Hunt's assignment as a Contract #ﬁ £ A agent . ol
to Madrid between July 1965 and Septembe? 1966, Mrl N
Ryan had been the Deputy Chief of the Western Furopean f‘
- Dbivision, Deputy Director for Plans. The purpose of
. the interview was to determine if Mr. Ryan had anyi-
“information bearing on the matter of the operat10na1
<';asslg1ment of Mr. Huﬂf dur1ng th1s perlod : o * T EE

.2, Mr. Ryan stated that the asalgnment of Mr.
Hunt both to the Turapean Division and to Madrid Was -
handled without benefit of the routihe processing
proccdnrcs through the Western Europcan Division:
Mr. Hunt's assignment was coordinated and directed-
by Mr. Thomas Karamessines, thé Assistant Dcputy Dlrcctor
for Plans. With reégard to operational’ duties, Mr. Ryan
was unaware of any spec1f1c projéct or tarwct for Mr, .~
"ZHunt.‘ Vr..R)an nade the specific obscrvatlon that if
* Mr. Hunt produced positive intelligence on the' Iber1an'”
T tﬂrget during this period the officials. 1cspons1b1e ;Jf;v.¢ N
-:or ‘this effort within the Western Luropean. DlVlsion R

sre’ togally unaware ‘of it

R Mr. Pyan stated that nost of h1s knovlcdge of :
< ¥Mr. Hunt's activity .and the nature of his 3551unnent ’
~during this period came more through henr>ay than. ;

AGITECg ‘official knowledge. . For exaomple, he cited the

cortment nade by a. mutual acquaintance of his and Mri

Hunt's to the effect- that Mr. Hint stated that while

-~ in Madrid he was going to "play golf and ‘write books."™ v
_#r. Ryan was asked specifically whether or not he was . R R

LR A w1 e,

e sate

-

DB L v
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under the impression that Mr. Hunt's uriting activities
were cither beiny cncouraged or subsidized dircetly

Moo Ryow re-
spondcd that he was personally not awave of any such -
arranﬂcnvnt. He added as$ an expression of porsonals - - -
opinion that Mr. Hunt had no operatxon¢1 function and

was simply grantud the opportunity to write books for

his. own personal gaxn at Government expense durzng this

period, . . -
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MEMORANDUM FOR THERECORD -~ .. . . N . o

SUBJECT: Conversation with Sam Halpe'rn,

. D S & met wuh Sa.m Halpern for about 20 mxmxtes thxs morning
in GGIO wheze. he is- cleaning up some details béfore he goes to. . !
'his new assngnment as DC/DCD. I told him generally about our T i '
attempt to reconstruct Howard Hunt's assignments and financlal ' oo ‘
trangactions, and asked him particularly for recoll\.ctmns he may e o
have 6f Hunt's assignrnent in Spain in mid- 1965 to the fall o£.1966,

U SRR e e S o e e

e U e

Halpev'r saxd th:xt ke kas no rccollectto'\ about such an
asslgnment In June. 1965 he moved from WH Division with Des

- Fit£Gerald ‘when he becamea the DD/P. At about that time .’
Halpern's father died and he was in New York for thé funeral
and.ten days of religious observations following that.” He was back
in mid-June. and in and out from then on as he got ready to attend )
the Nahonal War Collene which beg:m in Aug,ust. He d:.d not rcturn S e
to that offu.c until the end of June 1966. - S

- 2.

Pl N 3. Halpern observed tl"at during thts penod E\a,amessmes
was ADDP with Helms moving up to ba DDCI. He thought it enhrely

p0531ble that” Helms and Ka'-aznessmg.s could have handled thxs .

B s e SO N

on their own. i L

PR 4 Halpern saul that Evan Parker had comc ‘into tbe office’ .
‘of the DD/P shortly hefore Helms became DDCI,_ and had returned [
'rom Honolule for that purposes He stayed on for FitzGerald until . . .. -
Halpern returned fromthe ‘National War Collegc.A He suﬂgcsted '
sormeone nght talk to Eva*\ Parker who may h:we Known somethmg

S : v abnut it (ahhough he may not) “Heé also suagested t'\lkmg to GeOtala. a
- - . - o = o /5/ S. D E,w_:_-::;g | ‘ . R
weo ' L ~ - - S.D. Breckmndge . :

o . : , ' .
' . r e ) i (_7 3 A
. Q‘_"J:‘!"? . ‘.......mnarr cL my St

R



100600

. B O ( (

- : : : 26 Flz,/z;aA-np ‘
} . . R o 21 FCuru1r) 1974 N ) .
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD T
i SUBJECT: Watergates-Frank A. 0'Malley S SR S

Ty eedn e,

f” »»»»» - : . 1. At 3 p.m. on the afternoon of’ 19 February 1974

4 Mr. Frederick N. Evans -and Lawrence J. Howe lntcTVleh&d

L . Mr. Frank A. O'Malley at his residence, 6419 Lakeview

PO ‘Drive, Falls Church, Virginia. Mr. O'Malley retired e

4 - from this Agency in June of 1972, Prior to retirement -
Mr. 0f'Malley was an officer in the External Employment -
Assistanceé Branch, Retirement Activities Division of _—
the Office of Personnel It was Mr. O'Malley's function SR
.- - . .to assist personnel retiring from this Agency in. flndlrg
JEL T T post- retircment cmployment. “In ‘this capacity: ‘M. OtMalley

£ o - had bsen_instrumental in the placement of Mr. E. Howard:
H - " Hunt in the Robert R. Mullen-public relations firm. Thé
S purpose of this interview was to attempt to determine if
: ' additional information could be developed from Mr: 0'Malley
with regard to the placement of Mr Hunt with the Mullen ' . - s

p Conpany. »_v . L . , L SR
O L2, Mr. O'Walley began the interview by recalllng S
5 " the naturc -of his past Agency associations both with Mr.. L3
Eo ‘Hunt and the. Mullen Company. Mr. O'Malley stated that -~ =~ 3~

. prior to assuming his’ respon51b111t1cs in the Office of
- Personnel he had served with Central Cover Staff in the
area deullng with the funding of covert 4ction p;OJeCtS. B
In this capacity he had’ becon, familier with 'thé acti- =~ .
‘vities ‘of Mr: Hunt while Mp.: Hunt functioned-on the Covert: IR
“Activitics Staff primarily in the p*op~04nda field. Mr. R
Ofialley stated that he first cade in contact with the’
Mullen Company wheén he was attempting to’ find an organi- . :
zation to handlc the pual*c relat1ons effort of a covert I
g ' Agescy activity known a5 the Free Cuba Committec. Mr. - “
- 0'ialley related that''he. had arranged this cover through
L the Christianform Organlzatlon and that his dutices in- ) {
IR ) volved 211 aspects .of the funding of this activity. Mr.: C
O'talley dCSCle“d thc na~urc of- his working relationship

L ERVIGS P .

g

FTI
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-an interview was. arranoed -with the General -‘Foods Corpora-

"Mr. Mullen, who stated that a ‘decision had been made -to -

.a weeX to 10 days later. . . :

with Mr. Radert R. Mullen as bei:g-closc>a:d cordial.
Mr. O'Malley stated thlt sr. Mullen was in the habit
of .confiding to hin ir ornau*on conceraing other Mullen
busainess. contacts and projecis. In r;xuon>e to a

_specific question, Mr. O'Malley- stated -that duriag the

period of his contact with the Mullen Co“pa1y dealing
with the Free Ciba Committee, Mr. Mullen told him the
HOhard Hughes Organlzatlon was a client of the Concern.

3._ O'Ialley Teiterated hlS previous statements

- trai dMr. Huqt was referred . to his office for .placement

assistance throuch ‘the" Office of the Executive Director,

“then Colonel L. k. White. Mr. O'Malley stated that in-
" view of Mr. Hunt's interests in the public relations

field, it was thought advisable. to put Mr. Hunt in touch
with Mr. Robert Mullen for the purpose of gaining the
benefit of Mr. Mullen's guidance. MNr. O'Malley recalled,.
after the iritial meeting, Mr. Mullén meritioned having

met Mr. Hunt some yeafrs previously in Paris, France.

Mr. O'"Malley's officé.arranged interviews with varioas
organizations  including- Reader's Digest and the Kennecott
Copper. -Company. Th;onwh the offices of the Mullen Company -

tion, a Mullen client. Mr.‘O'NalTey stated there was -

disappointment that Mr. Hunt had been Lnsuucessful in

"selling himself" - dur1ng any of thes¢ interviews and that -
no job offers had resulted. In. response to a question ’

"as to whether or not executive level:interest was still

being shown in Mr.: Hunt's post-employment placement,
Hrs O‘Wallyy recalled that Mr. Richard He lns, then

. Director of Central Intelllgencb, was listed as a charaC*

ter reference on Mr. Hunt's resume and that Mr.. Helms
signed a letter of recommendition to the Kennecott Copper
Company on Mr. Hunt's behalf.” Mr. 0'Mailey’ recalled being -
contacted -in the last month of Mr. Hunt's Agéncy service by

expand their operations. .In view of this expansion, }r."
Mullen had decided he would hinself offer Mri -Hunt- a. job.

..'dr. Mallen had- ‘stated that Ke was interested) in having’ Mr.
Hunt ‘begin work immediztely. Howsvek, }r 0'!c11c1 re-.

called that Me. Huent completed rétirement, formalities and
actually started work_for the. } "llen Lo apas )lappro cimately

';"l
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4, r. OfMalley stated that contact was maintained
with ¢, Hunt while at the Mullen Company on a contiaulng
basis, because Mr. O’"nllcy was interested in MNr. Huat

- for possible referroal of oiliertAgeacy Tetire ea. Mr.

O'Malley also understood that there was Cover and. Coa-

"mercial Staff interest in the Mullen Conp"ny, ard that

Mr. Hunt became instrumental in discussing scveval aspccts
of the cover Operatlons in his capacity as an officer of
the company. " Mr. 0O'Malley recalled referring various
Agency officers to Mr. Hunt for guidance- when these .indi-
viduals expressed an interest in ‘entering the public '
‘relations field. Mr. O'Malley did recall disappointnent
in feelinz Mr. Hunt. had generall) been less helpful on

vthese occasions.

5. Mr. Hunt contacted Mr. O'Mallc) on several’ occa51o1s
requestlng referral of retiring Agency ermployees with’

. specific qualifications. ~These instances occurred apparent-

1y after Mr. Hunt had assumed his responsibilities with

the White House. In one instance Mr. Hunt requested re-
ferral of a recently rctired Agency secretary. As in
previous memoranda and discussions, Mr. O'Malley .was unable
to tecall the name of this individual. He did, -however, -
state that he is quite certain Mr. Hunt ‘turned down the’
individual whom he referred: .As a point of clarificiation, =
Mr. O'Malley said that this individual had not previously
been known to Mr. Hunt, nor had she previously worked

.for him in any capacity. Mr. O'Halley also recalled a

request from Mr. Hunt for an individval having skills in
the area of locks and surreptitious entry. A resume of

© Mr. Thomas C. Amato was provided to Mr. Hunt at that time.

_’cffe;'of cnplo)nent.

It is HMr. O'Ialley s recollection that Mr. Hunt specifically

:st"ted,th"t a person’ ‘with Mr. Amato's qualifications was
~néeded -in connection .with a requirement ‘of the Howard

Hughes Organization in Las VOEas, Nevada.: Mr. O'Malley

'1fstated'the .opinien that it was his impression’ that the »
.QCQulcs_xnvolved vould include the. nonltoAlnc of a listening

device in za undisclosed -location. "Mr. O'Malley reiterated
his understanding’ that hr.,Anato d1d not accept Mr. ert s :

E

6. Hr. pulley thon rec lled rch°st from Mr. Hunt -
for a recorrendation of 2 se curity service organizationm

"to carry out an electronic countermeasurcs 'sxwep.'d Mr..

O'Valle) recorrenccd Lhc hﬁck nlut Corpor tion.. Mr.

»
[ 92

o
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O'Malley recalled that Mr. Hurt expr d-ub txsfaction
\ - with that saggpestion in part becasuse nut M. ifunt
- ' viewed o2s that fivm's political cricn;::;an. Mr. O'Malley
i s did not claborate further oa that remark. Mr. O'Malley
X then sugzgested the use of Anderson Security Consultants,:
Incorporated, | L ;
: < : S Mr.O"Mallecy stated that iInsofar as this ' o i
! i " organization was advertised in the yellow paqes and that
Loy Mr. Hunt could bz assured of the reliability of the ser-
R O " vices, he felt this to 'be a reasonable sugvestion. Mr. L
B A Q'Malley stated that durlng a subsequent phone call when - - ;
Cod : Mr. O'Malley. asked how his suggestion had wWorked out,"
.dr. Hunt. rcsponded *'Yes, they had done a fine job.*
At this point Mr. 'H&lley vas asked whether or not from
- .- his associations with Mr. Hunt he felf Hr. Hunt was in
f - the habit of na\ing glib comnments which werc not neces-
) Lor T e sarily accurate in order to pass over a sub;ect. Mr.
| S OtMalley stated that this was catcgorically so. He said
: o . he was sure that Mr. Hunt had lied to him.on a number of .
I £+ occdsions and that,therefore, he was in ro position to
' . -b® sure ‘that Mr, Kunt had actually, in fact, uscd the
services of ‘Anderson Security Coasultants. Mr. O'Malley
volunteered the épinion that he suspected the electronic
‘Counterneasures "sweep'” was to be carried out in the offlces
“of the Committes to Re- elect ‘the Pr351deut

CS3e
or

R R

- ever rcferred anyone to McCord Associates, Mr. O'Malley
~.replied that he rems mbered - having referred Walter Brayden.
" Mg, Brayden for a time ac»ed as-bodygrard to Mrs. Martha | ) P
. Mitchell. 'As an aside Mr. O'tlalley mentioned that Mr. “
_‘Brayden had refused to carry a firvearma in spite of the = - .
fact that Mr. McCord told him he could do so on the author- 2
ity . of the Attorney General. Asked specifically if he had - . -~
N : ' ever referred 81th°r Willidn Shea or Teresz Shea to Mr.. AT ,
0  McCord, Nr. 0'Malley stated that ‘he did not recall specif- .- = = - .
’ ically re:err1no Teresa Shea and that he was sure that he e il T
kad not’ lc*erred ¥William Shea to him. So,- centrary to ‘ e
prevxoua statements, it is now Mr. 0'bh11ey s belicef that
in all. p*oﬁab111ty Mrs. Shca was. not., refc;rﬂd b/ thlS
AQency to Mr. NcCord. L ‘ L0

7;--In response to a questlon as to uhether he had R
IN
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o . 8. Re:i..ning to Mr. O'Malley?®s pi-vious responsibilitices

in coordinating funding for the coveit action activitics

Cof Mr. E. Howard Hunt, the issue was vailsed ns to whether
or not the funding ot Mr. Hunt's projecis continued botueen
July 1965 ad erccnu-r 196G while Mr. Huut was a centlract
ciaployce stationed at Madrid, Spain. KNr. O'Malley recalled

~ that at the tiae of Mr. Hunr's assignment . to dadrid the
statement disseminated for. consumption within the Agency .
was that Mr. Hunt was retiring. ~Mr. 0'Malley .stdted that 3

: this was not génerally believed. Mr. Q'Malley was quite: )
s . - certain that during this period his office handled no . K
A project funding for Mr. Hunt. In response to specific oL .
PO question Mr. O'Mallcy stated that on Mr. Hunt's return to. - - Cho T
. . 7 staff cmployment the projects and- fundxng ‘which stopped in 3
~ . -July 1965 were again resumed. Mr..0'Malley was not aware 3
~of any prOJect naries or funding mechanisms or post-3551gnment =4
. raccountings in. connectxon u;th Mr Hunt's ¢Cth1t10$ in i
o . ,'Madr1d . d ‘
e < 7 ! -
o <N :
o . ‘vans ‘
2 B T - LQ“TCuC& J Howe
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD - |
SUBJ:CT. inici;‘bf‘l’.ih:x‘xce Rocords = B. Howard Hunt

i. On the 1nstruction of Mr. Steven L. Kuhn Chief
- of -Oparations, PSI; the undersigned made an appointment
"for tha sfternoon of 20 February 1974 to interview Mr.

. William Caufisld, Chief, Certification and Liaison Divi-

slon, Office of Finance, and Mr.] | of Pinance
.on. tha sudjsct’ of Mr, E. Howard Hunt. At the outset of
thc intarview Mr. Cautfield advised the. under31gned that -
instruc*xon had been received from the Directoxr of the .

~~0x:ica of P1nanca, Mr. Thomas Yale, .that discussion on

tha subject of Mr. Hunt was to be carried out only with
"the 0ffice of-tha Inspactor Ceneral. - MF. Caufield stated .

" that he had informed Mr. Yale of the requested interview

and had rasceived this . instruction with the suggestion
- that the unduraxgned contact Mr, Yale dlroctly wlt\ any

inqu Y.

2. Accompaniad by Ar. Caufield the undarsigned
briefed Mr. Yale on the niatura of ths réquest and idens=
‘tified, ths "Task Force" effort bsing undertaken by the
0ffice of Securlty in concert with the Offices of uho
"Inspector Gensril.and Logisla.ive Counsel. Mr, Yals,
resoonded that he fecognized the legitimacy of the. in* o
guiry, - Mr, Yals: exnlax1ed that subsequent. to inltiation .
9% the camnlets audlt Ek=2ing ‘Ondertaken by Mr. of ¢

= the Audit Staff, the Deuuty Director. for Management and

Scrvices, ﬂr.,Harold L. Brownhidn, had. ‘requasted ths
S Qffice ot Finance. to. discontinue thair. investioation of

R P

- Mr.-lunt to avoid duplication., -Mz. Yale added paren-~ ;_’;

thetically that it was the naturd of Finance Officers .
not to lsive a job half dons and tha: ei "informal®.

wﬁqulry iatd Mr. Hunt's financlal records had neverthe-
1ess conuipued at a more subdued pace. I

o

%
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' \ A review of the circumstancos surrounding Mr.
Hunt_s‘convchLOQ to Contract Type A employment and
assignment was then uvndertaden by Messrvrs. Yala, Caufleld,
: and ‘the undnrsigned. Tho contract and payroll
= filcs of Mr. Hunt wore reviowed for possible iadications”
of the. nature of the operational activity undertaken in
: © . Madrid.. A review of travsl vouchers. indicated that Mr.
w7 " Bun: and his family mads accountings indicating daparturs
.fron hashington, D.-C., on 5 August 1963 with an -arrival : .
in. Madrid)® “Spain, on. 16 August 1965, Tha costs of this ' -
. travel wers: charged ‘to the budzet of the Western Haax-
~. sphare Division, Beputy Dirbctorate for Plnns,
. ““Sta?ion Support acgount, A subsequent accounting sume B
A : mirized PCS travel expenses and included a payment for . el
s . auartnentvrental for 16; 17 and 18 August 1965 with a
o ‘payment ia the amount of $125 to Ar.l | for

~this purposa.

; 4., It was qatermxnad that ‘an allottae bsnk account
o in Mr. Kunt's'name had baen established at the Riggs = .
T . Natibnal Bank of Washington. - All dalary dand other nom- ~ .. o
opsrational reimburssments were made. to Mr. Kint t\'ough - .
starile check to t\is account, An.oporational sccount
was establishsd for Mr. Hunt with the Chaso Machattan
Ban¥% of New York City. A review of 2.l payments mads to
o Mr. Hunt throuqh the Chase bank account g\rough Mr. Hunt's -
oo gosrational advan;e subsidlary -account, or 1442 account,
‘o - had taen ﬂade. Thore was no racord of any operational
- accounts or’advancas being pro¢assed through this channel.”
pi¥. Yals statod that this fact defined his concern. He
felt that it waa inconceivable that Mr. Hunt could havs
- bnd orsaa n oparational aétivity without somé transfer’ of
- orT. account1ng for funds, To dats, no such records have ..~
O been d=veloced N6 reterence to a projeéct or projact .
T digrash or onerntzonal FAN number has bssn locatsd. " Al "; "
" expanses connecied with Mr: Hunt identified. to dats wers . . .~
" charged to the Support. A review nade of R
{ | Tecards has not 1ndicated any. "Develonmontal S
and Tarzat of Opportunity- (D570)" £finds or “Other Opera-
o , ~tional Activity (OOA)" funds expended by-or on be&alf of.
* T B Pan.. Thes2 two accounts would normaliy be ths source-
i ' of owarational funding not charg gd against a specific pro-
“Ject acs 1vity. ) 2T T . T

2
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.’oé Mr. itiunt durine this veriod also failed

¥
EW
3
)
:

S. i voview of Jll of tha tr1/al vouch»rs on record
te identlify

a nprojact. In additiona to tho PCS and return vouchers,
two othor accountiags aTe ou recerd. CUne accounting

“covered a trip by the eatire liunt anily to Paris "for

the-yenowal of vlsas." A secoud voucher covered a TDY

-trip froa Madrid to Washingron with roturn to Madrid

2ada by Mr. liunt from 5 January to 8 January 1966. The
vouchsr states in tlie spacs provided for the citatlon of
ths travel order number - "no travol order,” The account~
ing was approved and signed by Mr. Thomas Xaramessines,

~ then Beputy Dlrautor'for Plans., No justificationm or -

ata:enent of puruoso for this TDY was, given on the accounc- .

“6. “Mr. Yale &etermlned ‘that further review of possib1e‘j

' ;durcas or identification of operational funding was in

order. Mr. Yale gave instructions that the entire 1442

_nadvance account of :Mr, Hunt be revieved for other possible
. -channels of. xundlng outside of thé New York Chase account.
- Afrer d*scussian, 4t was agrsed that particular attention

be taken to any items connected with publishing or book.
royaltiss. Mr, Yals noted that the royalty offsot waiver

. provision amaeaded to Mr. Hunt's contract was, in his ex- ‘;5¥'
"ne.4ance, somewhat unusual. L ’

7. Mr. Yals wvas in:orﬁed by the undorsiqned of the
intention to interview Mr, ‘Edward Ryan, curt ently Chlef,

Z'D1V1szan D, who was at the timeé of Mr. lunt's Madrid a:sign-i'

pent, De)uty Chiof of the Western Hemisbhero Division. Mr.
Yala sugzested that Mr. Davis Powell also be interviewsd.

“"Tha undarsigned informed Mr. Yale that this had been dons
and briefed Mr. Yala os the @enerally uspativas results of:

tho interview. Mr. Yale then recormendad that Mr. .Sam
Halpera be intervlawsd. Mr. Yale noted that Mr Halpern

-had besn an. as¥istant to Mr. Desmond Fit’gﬂrald when the .
‘latter was Chief, Western Hemlspﬁere Division and hzd ae-"

conpanied Mr. Fitzzsrald when heé hecarie Daputy Diracior For

 Plans, - Mr. Yals recalled that subséquent %o ﬂr.,pitzﬂerald"

sassing that Mz, H11parn r°malned on the staff and acted as
an Executivs 0fficsr for lir. Thomas Karancssznas._ Mr., Yals

stated -that frond his experlence, Mr. XKaramessines wounld
hava dalesataed all the arranzing of "details” surrasunding |

L3 assignaeat such as Mr. Hun"“ to Mr. Halpern.:6 Mr. Yale

Ffaved thé paveathetical observation of his surprise at

wﬁat he in;arpretad to be reziﬁaHCe to - date to Intervewy
BN Halae‘ﬂ. . . . :

! .-3
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- 8. The undersigned assured Mr. Yole that he would be

I informed of any information identifying any possible projact
T activity developed in subsequent investigation. Mr. Yale . i
stated that any information -in this area would greatly e e
facilitate ‘the job of" chacking conputorized ‘financlial A :
records.. _ S \ o _ Ty

:
H
| A ’ T : : . R
- N . : - . 1 . . i
Lawrence J. Howe . H
) S : . £,
£
- ——— &, 3
N i
. : 4
H
i
- ?
. :
. o5 4
1
4
#
§
-
2
%
. . ' i
. ) 5.
f
K - : i
. 5
. . :
[ S i~ i
B " i
. e o ;P
LU LU . ST e B e prm e e e P £
~ i e e IR . 3
2 i
£ :
¥ i
7 P
g . :
Lk - A
Z i
2 : ;
N §
LI * i
2 7
= L
L . - ) £
4 ‘ i
i i
[ e
4 : i
= ;
af .
g
Hi .
by .
" 4
¥ %
b ® A rBama A L@ agTey
v;-.hl-'-t.uo‘ llll‘
‘i




14-0000Y

CHASE MANPATTAN BAUK ACCOUNT o
B '\ . N

.

-Check No, - ©  pate T . Payee © "ARount

8 ° 20 october, 1965 - Unkngwn - - - § 1,650.00

¢
¢

£ . o (2 months rent as depcsit piﬁs 1 month
in advance at SSSQ'p?r month., Substan-

5 ; ] : _ tiated by lease) | : ST L

et .
s E e T AT e v e

9 26 November, 1965'“ {Caéa‘cuggénbuhi' : $ '65;35' i

.5;f ) {for storagé of tiunks‘dufing 3 mos. . . - LT
S ’ . .7 temporary housing) ST R
& - B .

R TRy v

10 © 10 December, 1965 = Security Storage Co. $ 1,070.82
: - S {final destination charges per attached .

B I - .~ 'invoice, Insurance charge of $1,00 is

. personal expensg.). ’ C )

AL SR A S e R ey
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RTOTOR RN

_ _ Expénses o
o : S o A L ' L
' Hovember 18, 1965 Flowers for §Sra. d? nax'Eqr:b%L .- yeas.:;gg“f§4

g Py
PEPE ey

v

R

B | pDecember 20, 1965 Dinner at House of Mingi - _ - Ptas. 2250 - 3§ O
-, Ex+Bolivian Ambassador and wife; b o y

AR P

(Pér 'ny letter of 21 Decémber, 1965)
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SERVICES OTHER THAN PCRSQNAL | Terence. s. cramavac

b i
) D(S"ll?'!Olﬁ OF EY*ENQITUTE - ATTala FLCCIPTSE A%0 OTwEA JLFAPRORTIANC oodainTs

e e ! ‘ QJUOL/ TLY CU Ly

M i awdia’

e _Ji'Ll-'-'

18 Nov 1965 Flowers for Sra. de Max Borrell.  Pesetas 150 @ 60/$1.00 - $2.50

20 Dec 1965 Dinner at louse of Ming. Ex-Bolivian Ambassador and wife. ‘
S Pcsetns 2"50 @,-GO/Sl 00_-_$37. oo & -—40:00--

i # For opcrational 5ecurity reasons a x\ex.eipt, was not obtnined.

1 -

i A ‘(Credit the IM:.Za_dvance account.) .

3 . i . o N c : & vettacive vo 0grar, obass 2igaciurd appsace bolew. to tecvave
! . y o " ferraocp emassfoe - f afdcces s oe

t 1 'ariFy THAT THE DISBURSTMENTS ITEMIZED ADOVE RERE NECESSARILY MADE BY ME IN THE CONDUCT | 0o s ,g.,..t.',:. eI T T Tees 4t ..'.:...-m.:
b Z0fF1C IAL BUS INCSS .OF. A CONF IDENT 1AL, EXTRAQRDINARY, OR EMERGENCY NATURE. THAT @ HAVE NOT | 177 '7oriiee =2 rutete o aent- R

v __ 7 Hon wilt s DE, REINDURSED THEREFOR FROM ANY OTHER SOURCE. AND THAT ™IS CLAIM AND AT. (P28 sieNaTuRe oF Pavig

. | “HVENTS ARE TRUE AND® COARECT. ' L 2 nt) 1

N T, T $LAmATURL OF ChBRIWAmMY -
e o - - - 0atg SIGNATURE OF AGENY

- APPROVED ‘

N | CENTIFY FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE - L
A WEF.. NO.| CHARGL FAN ACCOUNT HG. - oarE sicuatusc f¢ approvine ogricen . ‘
' Gt /“)‘3_1.4(-” g}’ v - RECEIPT FOR FUNDS RECE IVED

~2282 '6136-1347 (code 3)

DDP . - -
H 4 ~{PAYWINY RECEIVED: & =3
oarte UTHONIZED SIGHATURE il T T CERTIFISD FOR PAYNWENT OR CREDIT - PN Te aWouNY OF % 0= arrt ALY
! - [oart Fleats s1cnature oF [ Paver’ [ asenr
| /66 .
14 Feb 66 WE7BF 3
a S DT - SPACE BELCW £0X € L] ] ) )
_DtSCﬂIFTIOh AUL OTWER ACCOUNTS 13033 - | 34.38 {43.} 4:-‘67 442 |50 5154 N ;‘;;S-!:'m . ogr’-rg ¥ 71.80
N ‘BTATION &1 [::1 8 K34 49 [¢ . « LA JEC . .- 0

! : . ,}f :: coof ¢ REF. HO. feav o: GENERAL ACCOUNT SYMAOL cLass . AnDunY

. BERCRIPTION -« NS 2425 F 0N P S or RC fuwessonss *eR. LLOGER v - : -

| SOVANCE ACCOUNTS 13.27 _finis.ooc.ma.| P16, 80T ] P | EHdNEd A0 § ACCT. N, 1u! edlis ocga-le oEaiT caorr
'\,% . ._. . | wwr. we, jCOOE SR C "':': . L LLETS B T N T
_.J. g;}&,«m( T LRt L 4 AR oL .,m.g.‘u Rbel.0 (AT H T }3xl7' - VIS J750 : L

AR B Y - / N ) g . : : .
f,,__[{ﬂﬂf},l.(ﬂcr Gp(‘ RN SRR S8l a9 3kl o L7l3lrl3‘}7‘ : SROR A : J.;.}(’ L
(gﬁ";,/w[}r. 'j"., S IR (3Lleor | s _5& Has R 1 Heoeo
i iiniid NI e b : - e
RS SIS A IS IR, § L L sivalogeeptat w1 S
R R AN RO B B B T 0 A )
SRR RN E R R : A1 dos o R (VA R : :
BATE FREFARED BY T paTg REVICLED DY R E /( '

. A I ' R . mn;s O S SO Yy e R
,-,1':3‘/(; oMk S . . Yo ed _tHooes|
el ppy e AL - oo - T GRCUP T, " } L taes
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PCS to Madrid - Per dlen/nzsc exp m_wh~§¢_998 30
CAir fare (self & family) 2,257.50 o
HUE, POV, etc . 7,547.76.
TLA, quarters, etc 6,662;00
Education allowance . 1,430.00"

TDY Madrxd/Parzs - reentry visa
Air fare only for self & family

PCS to Hgs - Per diem/misc exp . $ 178.82
Air fafg (self & family) » 1,394.55
HHE, POV, otc 10,731.97
TLA o 599.34

Operational entertainment - Madrid Nov 65

Approved-expenditure - LKD - Madrid 1 July. 1966

‘Total expenditures

Less- advances rece1ved (bank- deposit, $30, 000; -
_cash §3 500) :

Cash settlgﬁent to close A/C -

$18,905.56

384.61

12,904.68

40.00"

1,600.00

$33,834.85

- _33,500.00 . .

$ [ 334.85
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-SUBJECT: Interview of Mr. Davis Powell : x

15 February 1974
L6 Feke ¢ BT

MEMOR\NDUM FOR THE RECORD ‘ t .

on the David St. John Novels ﬁ

i. On the morning of 15 February 1974, the
undersigned interviewed Mr.:Davis Powell, currently
a Budget Officer on the staff of the Deputy Director
for Management and Services. Mr., Powell is locatad
in Room 7C18. During 1965 Mr. Powell was Chief of: .
Support of the then designated Western European Divie
sion. In July 1965 a contract was writton authorxvan

- salary and benafits to Mr. E. Howard Hunt for an assign®

ment under non-official cover to Madrid Spain. The
purpose of this interview was to determxno if Mr. Powell
had aay information onm Mr, Hunt's activities during this

period. o
2. Mr. Powall resuonded that from his recollaction\

it wss Mr. Hunt's habit to deal only with the most éanlor
officer availabla. In this casy Mr, Hunt deslt directly

~ with the then Chief of Western Europaan Dlvision, Mr,

Rolf Xingsley. Mr. Powell stagos that, in his capacity

as Chief of Support, any activity undertaken io suppore -
Mr. Hunt's assignment to Madrid was undsttaken seuond

and thirdhand on receipt of instructions from Mr. iﬂ?”OY 8
oifice. He further stated that he was neéver brxe‘ed on

the purpose of Mr. Hunt's mission and could add littls in
terms of speculation. Mr. Powsll recommendsd that,Mr.
Edward Ryan, who was then Deputy Chief of Wastern uurouean
Division, bo contacted.  Mr. Pouell also suggested that

Miss Martha Seville bse 11~erv1°wed. Miss Sev111e was the

- Executlve Secretary in Westerh Euvopean Division during the

tinme that Mr. Hunt's contract was written and Miss Seville
subsequently servad in Madrid herself, My, Puwell unler-
stands that Miss Seville i3 currently asslignad uO the

,.of‘tce of the Chief, European DlViSJOH.

Lavwrence J, lowe
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-_'tha undsrsigned interviewed. Mr. Rogers Brooks, C\ief WH;WMM -
. Contract Personnel Division, 0ffics of Personnel. _ '

was not entirely unusual for highly sensitive contracts
“to bo administered without the contracting officer being

. . Brooks stated that he recalls some of the controversy
involved in preparing the contract dealing with the : S

‘sugzgestion that the Office of Finance be contactad and
‘that their contract personnel records on Hr. hunt be.

15 ngrunry 1973
Té F;g,// Z14 3¢

MEMORANDUM FOR THB RBCORD .

SUBJECT: Interview of Mr. Rogers Brooks
on the David St. John Novels -

1. A£40930 on the mofﬁing of 15 February 1974,
K r

The Eurpose of this interview was té determine if Mr.
Brooks had any information not contained in the Cone-
tract Personnel file of Mr. E. Howard Hunt on the

latter’s activities while a Contract Type A cmployaa. '-', e s

o 2. Mr. Brooks summarized his recollect1on3 by
saying that, although it was not common practice it

made awars ‘of the operational objective involved. . Mr.

question of offset and housing allowance, but hs was .
unable to recall any of the details. It was Mr. Brooks®

W e Mg L e e

checked for information.v

R

e Lawrence J, Howe ... . . ... . ...

ey,

e s e 3
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13 February 1974 -
-~ g A f#é//,’"?’..:b“si""f‘jff'""" :

. MEMORANDUN FOR THE RBCORD

"SUBJECT: Intarvxsw with MT. Rsymon& A, Rccca
he David St. Joha Novsls

1. On the morning of 14 Pebrnsry 1974 Messrs.

" Fredérick Evans: @nd.Lawrence Howe interviewed Mr. Raymond
‘A, Rocca, Deputy Chief, Counter Intelligence Operations.
The purposs of the interv;ew was o follow up on infor-
mation containsd in Office of Sacurx;y files which stated
the belief "that individuals ia the Countsr Intelligsnce L
Operdtions office had knowledge of ths writing activities -+ .
of Mr. E. Howard Hunt. This belief was a matter of record . '

in the filss of the former Securizy Research Staff and was = - g f-w:f;;"fj;"

atiributed to Mr. Paul Gaynor, now ratired, and Mr. BEdward
Sayle. . .

4 2, During this interview Mr. Roccs was specifically

askad whathar or not he had knowledze of the existence of
" any form of official sponsorship or encouragement to Mr.
- E. Howard Hunt to writo novels to improve the image of
_ this Agency. Additionally, Nr. Roceca was asked whether

or not any assistance was ever requastesd of the Counter
"'ant 11izence.Operstions, offics to be provided to Mr. Hunt . :
or whsthstY OF not that” "staff -had ever had any relationship R
with Mr. Hunt whatsgever. - In responss to thess questions oo
Mr. Rocca responded .on the record" that he has no knovledgs

of any Such arrangaments nor at any: time was he party to any
assistance or any raquests:for assistancs to Mr, Hunt. Mr. a :
Rocca stated that tma par:ic' 3T $etiion whith: ‘he had bsen. - ~--o 5ot
nmost actively conci#rned in ths past.yeéars was responsible e

" for handling a variety of tasks cate qdrl:ed under the arsa

ox "set:xng -the record-straight.” I this scease, the "image®
mission of the offics was to counter nisinformation - cur-

. rently in tha media. or otherwise belisved to be part of an

efforT to discredit the Ageney. Mr. Rocca fawls that any
assumption that Mr. Hunt’ ‘was éngagsd in any form of Agency
sponsored - image actlvity would hive pfébably 12ad to the e
conclusion that: it was done under the Countar Intelligance S .
Operations. - Howeyer, Mr. Rocca enphatically stated that . o

this wa3 not the case.
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-than an official sponsorship.
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3. Mr. Rocca was.. thoroughly canddd and cooperative
during ths course of this intervicw. Ille was unablse to

‘suggest alternato means of attempting to deteramlne if

any official Agency sponsorship of Mr. Hunt did in fact
Mr. Rocéa did venture the opinion that he folt
that 'in all probability an official acquiescence on the
part of sanior officials might have been involvasd rather
It was agroed by all inm

this discussion that the nature of any informal support

'>civen to Mr. Humt would be far more difficult to defino
. ia the absence of any, formali*ed agreements. : X

Lawronce J. Howe ~
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6 ?obruary 1974

TEMORANDUM FOR THE RﬁCORD

SUBJECT: Possibls Agancy Sponsorship of thob : : o S - }
' h <ff David St. John Novels » S e .

e s

1.< The dataila sunnarizlng an interview on 4 Februarrr&~ S :
1974 with Mr. Walter Pforzhsimer, ‘Curstor, Historical ST I e e
Iatelligencs Collaction, ¥Were sat forth in a mouoranduu C e e R
addressed to Mr. Steven L. Xuhn diated 6 February 1974. -Mr. Sk,
Xuhn was brisfed by tha undersizned on this information- AR
Later the same.

diring the afterncon of 5 Febiuary 1974.
afternoon, at Mr. Kuhn's dirsction; a conference was hold ;

with Messrs. Scott Breckenridge and Jobhn Rlchards of tho
Offica of the Inspector Genoral.ﬁ_.. .

‘During this confarence the speculation was entettaine&
cy .

Yo - o 2 ®
' that Mr. E. Howard Hunt had, in fact, been under Agen .
‘sponsorship with the knouledga or wr. Richard Helns in his = -~ -~
preparation of a saries of spy novels under the pseudonym,
David St, John If it cdn be acéepted as a reasonadls - o
" supposition that Mr. Huat had some highly coapartmanted o S o
fimancxal arrangement authorized by senlior Agency otfficials R o,
t6 write these books, then it iIs likely that this relation~ = Co ’
. 32ip contlaued after Mr. Hunt officially vetirsd. - It is
‘Sodcifiealdy noted: that Mr. Hunt retired 30 April 1970.
ubsequent to ‘the ¥stirement; a David St. John book" appearad
‘in print in 1971 aﬁ& aaother ‘in 1972, . Thess manuscripts - -
. weTre nnoareutly praparsd during the timp that Mr. Hunt was. . S
e~plovad by ths. Robert;R. Mullen Compamylz rv‘Au . , . )
N 3.0 ”lnutes £ro3 the 0fEice - of*Psg%?ﬁi Counsal na&o~ T T
veferences to a concorn of Senator 3aker over an allsged B
»“inancxal relationship between Mr. Helns and Mr, Hunz = .
.37 7 - waich continued subsequent to Mr. Hunt's formal retirement.
A . . Senator BDaker has reportédly made reference to a paymeat
.0 . of some: thirty thousand dollars with the p1r~n~hotical
connent ﬂhat Mr. Hclns vould no’ hJVO that amount of noney

LIS ) .
S~ s A s et S gy

gy

PAUIL L

: ':'M:*a'i,,"rpm;,s, R

e r iy

P
T i N




14-00000

- . @
I MO A (RN Sy

DI N Ok € Caca ¢ 4

B B TR S ey o
. 3

VHRETCR SRNme I i T, 1

to provido Mr. Hunt fron his prlvato funﬂs. Mr. Richards
of the Inspector General Staff opinioned that if the :
Azeacy had sponsored the St. John books, it was. likely
that Mr. Hunt had so inforned Senator Bakor.,:;.. - e

e

-

T
'is the fact that subsequent to publishing the last St. John

‘novsl, Mr. Hunt published a novel entit
his. 0ld Agency issued alias, Tdward J. Hiailton.

 frse of aay fiduciary relationship with tho Agency involyed
..1n the use of the St, John pen’ nano.” 4 '

L . 5. ir, Howard J. Osborn, Director of Security, was
b'iafed on the abovs by the undarsigned in the presenco of:
Mr, thn on the ovoning of § Pabruary 1974. _

T g
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Lawrsnce J. Howe
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Adding possiblo weight to this line of. spzculntiou-“
ardo, uaing )

‘suggestion is that this writihé effort was done by Mr. Hunt

\
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SUBJECT

R R 2" PS heawts om0 LT
- S PP DA R PN

R Tl Toiaa s vn M - 6 Pobruary 1974 Tllia o
y oo L e - -
H s .8 . ..“ n‘ - j . ,’4 N/{:
zumnomnm pom Mr.-Steven L.. Kuhn Sl 51/‘/_&"/"")’:“
:“" 'Ifhe David St. John Novels “ e =L

soove
.. ‘q- N

T1:: On deobruary 1974 Mr. Walter Pforzheimer, Cu}atory -

" Historical. Intelligencs*Collection, wag. interviewsd by the,.

undersigned’ concarning his knowledge of » series. of novels..
written by Mys B, Howard Hunt. This interview was undertaken
at your request in an effort to determine if Mr. Hunt had .
acted in sny capacity in cooperation with Counter Intelligence
Operations. It has previously been alleged in Office of

" Security records that Messrs. Paul Gaynor and Edward Sayle
“of Security Research Staff, believed that Mr. Hunt. had written
novels at Agency rsquest and that this effort had been known

to Mr. James Angleton, Chief, CI Operations.:nﬂi v oralistens -
BN RN > T e A,;,,_ R

2. Mr. Pforzhaimer provided a verbal sumnary of - his..

knowladqe of Mr. Hunt's fictional writings under the pen .

name, David St. ‘John. Mr. Pforzheimer stated that when tho

first St. John book, On Hazardous Duty, appeared in 1965, he

undéertook to 1dent1fy the trie name of the author. Mr..

Pforzheimer related that he checked with a source in the copy-

“right.office only to find out that the trué name was not given
on the copyright application. -

;thpw
dire¢tory. - The address on the copyright application was.

The mailing address glven for
author was checked against a telephone cross reference s

identiflsd with Mr. E. Howard Hunt. . Mr. Pforzheimer stated‘:
that after making the identification, he called Mr. Thomas

 Karamessines and related his discovery. Mr. Pforzheimer.
‘rocalled from the naturs of Mr. Karamessines' reaction that '

hoe had uncovered a sensitive matter of senior officer cpncern.

»:A.. Pforzheimer statod that hs then recommended .to Hr. .

Xaramessines that "if the Agency is invelved in this t&ing

.. why not see to it that Hunt leaves: his address off the copy- '
- right aoplxcations in the futura.ﬁ

Mr. Karamessines reportedly
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‘the address. Within five minutes of the conversation with--

:Mr. Hunt's two sons«-navxd and St. John.

' foj Operations then designated, the DDP/Operations Group, in
: Fcbruary 1965. The first David St. John book was published

B

i

acée%t»d theAsungestion and Mr. Pfort:heimer recalls that i
subsequent copyright applicaiicns wars submitted without- --iov ’

Mr. Karasessines, Mr. Pforzheimer recalls being called by
Mr. Richard Helms, then Deputy Dirsctor of Central. Intelligence..
Mr. Pforzheimer vecalls the substance of the conversation as

" being, “for Christ sake Walter, this is the first book to..-

come along and say .something good about tha Agency “Vhy

3ﬁnot leave the Goddamn thing alone." S I .

3. The undersigned asked. Mr. Pfor:heimer. ‘who to his’

kﬁowlodge, would be in a position to confirm or deny whether

Mr. Hunt was undsr any form of Agency sponsorship in his
writing of the David St. John novels. Mr. Pfortzheimer replied
that he was never officially briefed on the matter and that

.orily Mr. Helms or Mr. Karamessines could provide the answer.

My¥. Pforzheimer was then ssked if either Mr. Angleton or Mr.
Rocca of Counter Intelligence Operations would have any

" knoWlédge of this activity, Nr. Pforzheimer roplied that ha
: dpubted it seriously. 4 :

4. Mr. Pforzheimer went on to relate that he was
gccasionally tasked to do research for Mr. Hunt. He recalled
on one occasion being asked t6 reseasirch the Indian religious
#ites involving use of funeral pyres. Mr, Pforzheimer
remembered that this theme figures significantly in Mr. Hunt's
subssquent novel Tower of Silence which appeared under the
Sty John pen name. in 1966. Mr. Pforzheimer narenthetically
pointed out the origin of the pen name as being the namnes of - ) .

:- 8. Tracing Mr. Hunt's career assionments, it is noted
thdt he was assigned to the Office of the Deputy Director

daring 1965. From June 1985 through September 1966, Mr. Hunt T e,
was assiqned to Madrid, Spain as a Contract Agent. During o
1966, three St. John books anjpeared in print, the highest out-

put for any year. Mr. Hunt publlshdd one boo< under the

St. John vseudonym in 1967, 2nl cone each in the years 1968, .

1969, .1971 and 1972. Mr. Hunt officially retired as an Aoency

Staff Employse effective 30 Aprll 1976.
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6. A check of Offico of Security records did not develop
any indication that any of the David St. John manuscripts werse

.ever submitted for review in accordance with Agency regulations. i
‘There is no documentary evidence currently available to the - N
Office of Security to. either confirm or deny possible Agercy . . :

sponsorship .of the books written by Hr. B. Howard Hunt undar
the pen name,. David St..John. . ‘ . B
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e e l‘l-cbru'try 1974

. 2 C Fehe ? r
\IE\IORA\'DUK\[ FOR Mr. Kuhn

SUBJECT General Ga) nor's Recollechons

1. This date, .at your mstructmn. I called Gen. Paul Fu Ga)"né‘r
to seek his recollections regarding his knowledge of the writings of

~.Mr. 'Hunt and any official who might be aware of the circumstances

- of any Agency mvolvement in that effort,

'

S 2. Gen. Gaynor advised that his memory is not altogether clear
on the matter, and that he was “reachmg, ' but stated that has he '

. reconstructs the matter:

C T §1 He became 2ware that Hunt, while in WU, was accomphshmo

a stevady flow of spy books, and that security approval was not being re-

questecd on the manuscripts before submission to publishers. {He stated:
in CI Staff, and

that this actiity continued later, as he recalls it, -

- of this business.

- and that Hunt's books were a part of.the program to do so. -

agreed with idea that the volume of writings was syfficient to indicate

that a great of time was involved in Hunt's writing.} Gen. Gaynor advised
that ke raiscd the issue "up front" on scveral occasions. The reactioa
he recieved to his raising the issue was that "Keop your stinking nose out
¥ He stated that he was lead to believe that Mr. Helms

desired to improve the image of the intclligence profession and the Agency _
He stated that

he w2 never told outright that this was the case, but thu respowses he
rec;eved lca.d hlm to behcve th15 was the case. ! -

- N
. s

7T b, He .su'ﬂd'est'éd‘ that two people mibﬁt be able to assist in clearing

the issue; Ray Rocea and Walter Pforaheimer, both of whom were xnvolvcd

in the "image® materials.  He stated that Piorzheimer secmed to be aware

of all the de;axls < on an up to date basis - of Huat's departurc from t‘iea
Agency té join the public relations firm, to the degree that Gen. Gaynor

gained the belie! thatHunt was mergly moving his desk outside the building

but being paid by the same source as before. He also advised that he’ kgp.
Aliss Ethel Mendoza fairly current on what he was learning about Hunt's o

- activifies because she followed the case for him, and suggested that her

.batter than his at this date.
‘S'len while on 2 TDY was told by a COS to ask Headquarters to remove Huat

recall about what he had learned and when and what resulted, might be -
{He also mention:d an incident in which Morse

from the Area because of his direct laison with the presidunt of the country,

and othar activities which were confounding sfation sperations. Later, the COS

toid Morse to forget about rclaying the message, with the imnlication that
Ag¢ency and the COS did aot

timnt was being directed by higher authority in the
wisn to zet in the middle by comolainins, He said Morse ~ruould nrodably

B R R T

[EYa




_c. He also suggested that another pe*son--—ddmttc!y no friend of

Hunt-=who might have some recall or have picked up information about

the book- writing matter might be Anita Potocki of CI Staff, formerly of
Division D, (I gather that she did not have official knowledge, but because
f her dislike for Hunt, she madc xt somewhat her busmes> to follow his

career.) : ' : .
k ' o . s Edward F. Sayle :
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- EYEIEZTTE HOWARD HUNT, JR,

‘1. Subjscl, a formiar GS-15 Cyerations Cificer assigned
to DDPI.:.c.ro:re, is 53 years of aga and marriad, He served with
ST . . -the Cifics of Siz ateg:\. Sezwices dariag World War II, and was emnloysd
) o by this Ag-acy rorm Novembaer 1949 urtil his volunlary retirement
L on 30 Apnl 1970, Ia 1971, Subjact served as an advisor to Presidexnt
Nixoa in velation to his izip to Chima. Subject is of current lmarcs' <

to the Tantral Covsr Staflf,

2. Shb}ect graduted' from Browh Usiversily in 1940. He

Sarved with the Uzitad Siales Navy from 2arly 1941 uoti} late 1942, »
ared the Air Force, B

After a year wilk Time, Incorporaled, he entare

where he was d=tiiled to the Cifics of Stratagic Services. Ha served

in the Far East vatil January 1945, Subject eagaged in writing, and

then from May 1948 umiil Fedbruary 1§19 was empioyed by the Zconomic
Cooperation Adminiatration, serving in P\.-xs, T .:x..ce. a3 an aide ta T ~

Avar2ll Harriman;

S 5. A back; oend investizatlion ._oncmmed ’b; the Federal Bure
of Invastigation in July 1922 revealed no indication of instability oa
Subjeei’s pase, but it was laler !ea*-ed that Sudject kad bzen refused

sase in sal:ny veith the- Tconamis Cooperalion Administration - . )

an iacs
Hs was deb.’:rib_d as Liwhly .:xtalliﬂ'-‘s:,’ .

and bad been perzaiitad o resign.
but blindly selfish and egotiatical.: . . - . ‘ N S \
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5. Subject entared oa duly az an Intelliyenzs Citizer, G3-13,
on 3 MNovambaer 1949, Ia December 1950 ho was assizaed as Thiof
of Station, jand then served as Jhizf of Mission there i
until August 1953, He served inf | from Juna 1954 -
wntil Fehrenary 1957, - He waa than aasigecd as Thief ol Station,
-

Subject waa Clisd oi Stidios
templed

until early 1980, Thars ware indications that Sudject a
to use hia personal influence with the Prc:tdcm@to Savs

his assigamnent there ex:e:xdad, but he returned to the United Siates

in Jung 19560 and was assigned to a Project IMARC,

. &, A cablc f-ox:l | dated & November’ 1960 indxut-s
‘that Sub)act had writton formaer ontacts coimanting that

"he was workiag oa the Cubaa proolem aad publiiabing an anti-Casire .

vawspaper in Miami, .1 wa3s recommended that Subject be warned
aboul auch indiscraet remarka, but aoparnntly no action wa3 taken.

. T In Nov:::bex 1991. Su.bject was reassigoed to tha joyar-TH
Covsst Action Stalf, aad ia January 1952 to the Cffice of the Chief
In July 1952 Subject was transfar red to the DODS

" of tha sae Staff.
Research and Publications Section in. Waalingion, and in July 1964

to the DODS CTovert Action Stall, In February 1955 ha moved to the
Qifico of the DDP/Cperationy Group. From Juna 1955 to Septexnber

1966 Subjzct served 23 a Contract Agent| | after
which ha sarvad in the BDP as Chizf of European Cover: Operations

untxl his retivement on 30 April 1973,

] 8, Cn 25 Japuacy 1970 a source of the Ofilca of Security
learned that Subjact was circulating through the pudblisbing community - ;
“"Give Us This LCay,' a mapuscripl written undsr hi3 former opazatisaal B

allas and dealing with the events of thae Bay of Pigs. Iavestigation
discloa2d thai the manuscript had bean in the possession of Tom Wallace,

of Holt, Rmeh.:xr! and Vriaston, Inc, as early as 9 July 1998 a—d tkas

it waa sant on “that date to William F. Do ckley, Jr., of tha Natiozal
%, The ma—zuscna' wwas sent £o tha Arlingion House aad “‘-'..t.\e.

Rovi e
and Compiny 23 we=ll. Both zajaciad it.as too con::ovors;a‘l as had

rich. Piaekart, 2ad Winalon, . ‘



added that Lae manascript bad been Teturned to him.

- maay copies of it might be in cirealation,

. the Psoplas I awbu: of Chiray :

(= o

. G, Sabject was interviewed vedarilagtho mazescripl oo .
17 February 1970 Ly the DD Ho atlfizat professad izaorance, but
whea told the titla admillad La had written it for bis own S¢éaefit as a
=t aboul

historlcal swcord. Subject 3aid be had ahowa the manvacriz
lax Wilkizaoa, and to Willlam ¥. Suckley,

on {rom thess fvemlc'uan. aad
e had, ko sald,

not weanted it published, Sudject was lastructed is to the daager of such

a manudcript belng peblished, asd was o atlempt to determine how
He was not to contact ‘n’al.«:ur

Lwo years ago to bls agea:, Max
J=. ie sald be had saly waaled an o,\:aJ

and Company. who were the acu:‘ca of the or:ginal ln{orrra.ion.

i, A rumvaahaatinn al uubjacl was conduciad by the ’Oﬂ‘lce ‘of
Security in Jaly 1970. Subject :md. bis wife wers gdesczibed by six
neizhbors acqn:unlod with them for up o ‘nlne yea. 3, a8 oxcellant
Farests, good neigadors, aad ! xaa commumty cltmana.

A | .

11,7 .On 19 Jaly 1971, Subject was ‘raportad by tre Jersey Cily,

‘New Jzrsey, Jonzgal to havs joined tho Wilte House Siaffas a .
Congalmust to Prasident Nizon p-spa..nto./ to tae Presideat’s visit to

- . |
12. On 6 Noversber 1970, Subjeét was|

]'vi 4 Robert R, Mullsn azd

_oificer of Bohart R. Mulles aad Companyl|

C.,:“xcany, 2 Public Relaticas flrm with oifices at 1729 H Stzaet, MNorth-
wasat, Wai mxngton{ D.G. Inguizy Jod 19 Jena

1972 revealad that this i3 a cuszent velatlonshib, Subjeet, as princigal

13, Hubjecsts ss:cu:‘:ty 2ila deflects h.at .;- klogt has, in the pasi,

bezn of orerational inltorsat
ia ¢onnecilon with an operatonal maliesr, Ca 19 Jume 1972, M>. Frod
ifuvshard, CI u'.a::', a'd'vi:ud that ke ','nu srovidy idfor 'ﬁa.lon as o the

--\.-

asturs oi Az, letoa'y util gada'x of Suvject,

ts Als, James A'w‘at.,n, Chisf, CI Sta28/2DP,

R P
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AR e e
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JIZORANTOM FCR: De*iaty Direcfor Zor Sucpo':"..‘
' Doguest for Zzception to Frovision of
3 A45.10D == Tarcoce S. CILA.ARAC bo) ]

JTBIECT:

1. %4is memo¥andum contalns a recommendation i:i ez
rf'-aph 4 for tha nppmva.l o the Daputy Director for Suppoxt.

3 .'zrence 8. CILLA}IAL (">) iz a Conirpet Doployed ASe

aizmed %5 the dadrid arsa in Szain in o sensitive zuslrmnant
siaca hiz conve'-:;-on Zrom a SizZf Faployes oz 4 July 31963,

N CRABAMAC was o 0S-13, ziop 7 (313,920,000 per ninuwa) and ha
i5 boing pald at the zaze »nio in his present contract .
status. Glz contract rrovides that he will bs entitlad to

a 1iving quarisrs allozurces in condormancs with rogulnilions
of éhis orgzaizatlon 2pplicadble to iis appolinied personnsl. .

R ' 3. Tue basie 17ing quariers ollowancy fox Class XTI :
. S, oZfizers ia ladrid is 1;3 9C0 per annum,. Tho bouse which : )
C TOCIARANAC nas located, with a one ;M » leuse from 15 November :
3363 2o 14 Fovemder 1863, haw an anzanal reat o? $55,500.00

""*lud‘n” ukilitiag, -hev-afov-a, .xor rent alone, ha 2111 De

t3a 150 marcent m=azirxus aliowed - N

i 31,959,080 Dar ysar ovar
s *'*dar c'*a pro*/**ic,..s 02.: ¥R 43-1Cb. . Gn a 73/23 percani
E . shariny banis of the 697 ssrdent nver the gquariars allowvzace,
: ‘ ko gou..d ’.Je out o ,oc...at 52,395,900, o - -

4, Zua to %he o,,a':x"ional sensitivity of CRIBALNAD'= R
slgnnea+ ;u.'a Mques‘; foroiinal on his ronsing costa was ]
zdied '7 >, Tromas _;:u-"._.."ossin.—‘:s, ADDY, On i3 Seotember s
55, Hr. 34“::&9-5:.:;33, L‘I‘? apnroved h‘* b2ing selnbursed L
“a 753/25 percent basis fox he eucaaa 2llowahla costa un -

oed, &9 ‘,_rcan":. =bava his guartors 2ilovazcs. .

iy

A D e
i '»f\) ‘.l R TN

5 but.rzot 1o suce ;
i3 auihorizationg = imeladed 13 o loatie o> to CTARANAD Iron i
lir. Zarazeasiunes. It A3 requestad taat ias Daputy Dizzcior
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. Chial, Woslern Surcre Divisics
ATT s Support Sta?d

crrensatisa and Tax DIV 3ion . )
CPPice of Financé - S v
Doty Status Renorta-mraaea 5. CRAZANAC, ::.07::& ‘ |
Jusver 179C80 :

aronce ¢ TA3 20‘-10(20—1, parsgraph 5.

1. T5 date there 1s no record of recsipt of Foras "&..,
ruty Stabua Eevor’ts, for Terenes S, CRAZNIIC si:xce hiz Tem
suly 1065, Thess reprorts ors required ia order to mainiain -
.‘:3.3 la:na" :'.ccm.nl’. In aceordance wlla tie tarms of parasraph
&{c) ef hiz eontract sod to preal«cta action to withinlld puy
ascordancs wilh requirements of tha refersaced 2 andbes. |
2. Tt 19 reguested that this oP2ice be advised as to !
the reasen rfor the doley in the submissica of these Tuly Jlalus
l@“ﬁﬁo - ’ . T

Thiat, . \
Contrast .*ulayvaa iccounts &;ticu
2gent Pagroll Tranch

29: ’ . Qowrtansatl a*xd ‘“:r‘
_ Sx? 20333 S? T Div*slon
ATrarIicy: |
TTCA: Chie? o vSnpport,f.”xﬂ Division
Pex comyer ionm vith !4. Thopasz mﬂ*lhﬂSSIZ“S, AIL~
Thare will bo o "m:y Skaius Rernorts (Form 784) suka o4
&n Fersacae 8. CRARANAC. This sbonld o usad as ixe authoritf?y

%0 gomiinue nis ray vi*hout thess riéporiz,
‘ Davia 5 Towslil

Cnle:’ of SunTor:
G2 Division

ass? §
wes § Trring Yo talmals
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MEMORAIDU FOR:  Chief, Contract P:rsoa::el Divisicn

SUBJECT -3 Geperal - Terrence S. CRASANAC - Supplsbent
‘ : Specific - Parsgraph Eatiiled POPEsst™ .

REFEAGNCE : A. 0OGC Optofos 65-2h7oa, dated 12 Avgust 19o5

G Ry e

S . B. our Mo, datad BJuJ.y 19o5, Sae Sub,gec..

E

1. "'his office berein *ecomends an sm.end zent to CR DA\’AC'S :
‘ Suap”%::n ted % July 1555,.to dslste varigrapa T. entitled "Orfsat.”

oo s 2. This office aclmowladges the CCC opinion, Reference A, which
E determinad CRABAMAC may retailn withoul Agsncy s3lary offset eny fulure
royaltiss earned as a result of bis literary efioris dased on thz fact

cover do23 pot include role of a writzr, ' -

‘ 2, A3 Subjzct?s cover "ectivities" have beep offlcislly clarified
23 being only a ligat ore of a retired Forelgu Savvice OfTicer for
s “. waoich the Ageacy will B2 making all eniillezeat ‘payzenta and actually
ke w11l receive no funds from apy coves, this Taragropa, which is nisleadiog,
* has no peaning in ouhjec:’s contract and it is karaby z-ecocxc_..ded that '
5 £t b2 deleted from CRABANAC’S Supplezent, : -

oo T lx». “-".n".:.:er, 4in future cases nhen 3 cover is so light that Sudject -
’ will vol be receiviog funds fren covar it 45 racomcendsd tha«. no POPPsat™
parazraph b= ipcludad- in Suopl’me"ts or Coatracts,

‘: - . . . ’ ¥ PE LI ARy
o . o T e R el
' . : . - ':n...mx R.’ CAVLFIELD"
Lo Chier, Co.-rt cums Branch
b . - ’ ‘_ B .,L.;. % } ’ ..
REs. Asnd B / v / f-ﬂ;- N Iilde Fo

_é}‘: - . . .. | . . ;}-—//A‘_,' /’. -
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Contract "’erso-mel Division. - . i
: o oL ok
SUBJECT: ’ Terence s. CRABANAC - Retention of
Royalties by a Contract Employee S N
; 1. You have requested the opinion of this Office in regard to
the retention of future royalties which might be earned by Terence S.
CRABANAC as a result of his literary efforts. We beliave that he is T
entitled to retain such royaltxes without an offset against his Agency :
salary. :
. . , 3
2. We have been advised by Mr. Gene Stevehs, WE/Support, that
CRABANAC's cover does not include the role of a writer; CRABANAG®s '
cover for status will only be a light one of a retired Foreign Service .
Officer. Therefore, paragraph 7 of his coatract dated 4 July 1965 may .
remain as written, Roy’altxe; from the ﬁ.ctional'\vorks that he writes as. :
a profitable hobby will not be-emoluments received from or through his : .
“Meover actxvxtxes." ' o : C T
0B
R R NOXMAN D. BLOCK R
: : . Office of General Counsel i
cc: Chiei, Cuvert Claims Braach. ' ' _ o P
Mr. Gene Stevens, WE/Suppoart - " s
o ' - . 4




»Q?/C?D: RC3rooksfcw: 2 August 1955

3 AUG 1an3

-
Y .
wi..

Officz of General Counsel

MEMORANDUM FOR

Normazn Bloeik

ATTENTICN

Terence 5. Criba:xac'-¥
Retention of Royalties by
- a Contract Employes

oo

SUBJECT

1. Reference i3 made to ths telephone conversation

" of 25 July 1965 between yourself and Rogers C. Brooks of

titls Diflce wherein background inforrenation relating to the
assiznment of Terence 5. Crabazac was discussed. :

2. Subject will apparently develop a cover as a writex,
a fleld wherein he has an already demonstrated talsat based
upon ’oevera.l publications. The objective of the covar is to pro-
vide a baala of attributlon for some of Liis income. AL the time
of the preparation of Mr. Crabarac’s contract, the specific
detail of his cover was unknown.’

3. Request your aplnion ia regard to the retention of
poasible rovaltics earned by Crabanac as a reauit of his
literary effo-ts or whether such income should be proparly

-offaat.
. _Jozseph B. Ragan ;
Chisf, Contract Personnel Division:
Attachments.

Distrilbution: A o
Orig & )} -- Addressce
2 --CPED

-

.
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‘i coniformance with aoohcnble r;aul.zt.oua of this organizalon incl“m..g.

regulatiens: Touw rmay bz eatitle
th2 course of all travsl periormad he

"

Mr. Terence §. Crabanac

XY

Dear Mr. Cradbanac: ~ @ . _ o

" The United States Governmeant, as repraientzd by the Contracting
Officer, hareby contracts with you as a Coztract L‘mp;oyse for the use

of your sarvices and the parformance of Quiies of a confidzatial pature

- under the following tzrma and conditiona:

1. Comneasailon. In full coasiderasion for the use.of your sar'ric-s
and the periormance of specificd confidantial dutiss you will be compen~’ ‘
sated in an amount calculated at tho rate of $19, 830 per annuwm. In addidon, -
you are herein authorized 13gvslauve salary a}‘Justments. within-grade
promotions and, if applicable, a post diffevential ia substaniial conformance
with rules and regulations applicablas to Govsrninent apsointed em:loyeea.
Payments will be mada as requeated by you in writiag in an approved man-
thneld therefrom aad submitted by this organization. -

nex. Toxes will be wi

2. Allowances. You will be entitled 3o {a) Living quarters allow- . -
ances in conformance with regulations of this organization apsiicadle to .
its appointad personael. Ia the event you ars furnished quarters by the
Government you w:.ll rot be entitled to the living qua..h.rs allowances he.em

indicated.. - = " - : . : ST

(.)) Coa:-ofdvr.n;; allowances .

but not limiled fo, a post allowance, a tran*fer ..Lowance aad 2 home ser

\nce traunsiar aLowance. -

. . ® o
3. Trav=l. You will be advanced or reimbursed funds for travel L
and transporiation expenses for you, your dssendests, your housahold
effects and your persornal autormobils to and from your permansnt post |

‘of assigameni, and for you a alone for authorized operational ravel. In-

additiona, you will be entitled 6 storag= of such housahold and psraonal
effects as are not 5hipaad in conformance with applicible Goverameant
d io o,- die= in lieu of subsisieace in -

srmaneat post of

7ou alonz while oa termperary duty away from your
asug-\.,.ent. "All travel, tranisporinda and per dlem provided for vadar .

this paragsaph must be proparly authorizad, and expaas2s .acnr-‘d hera-

eadsar are subject to payment and accouating in complinnce with applicadla
Goverament rezulations. : )
4. On=:atlo You will ba advanced or reimdursed funds
for nzcoasary oparational axpensas including, dut not limized to, enternmitn-
rment and the purdhase of informalion, as saecifically aa:n' val by the Uov--
erament. Suzd funds will b2 subjecs o raymant and accounting in comoli-
ance with applicabie Government regaiaiions.

5. BRamayvmaest. It s redogaizad toat youe failuse (o 3¢eduat faz or
- N oentitde thoe Covernmentd

refund any maaiey adivngad you heroundss sa
veltahinis! i .‘aa! amoual ol sush indeblisdnesr or auy poricn Diareaef Jrom
aag moaden @l paaan T er e torms o hbs conlia et b zoecd g NS I

SRS I F R S E RN

ez.:xde" and, whe2 authorized, for S




‘( . Q’
6. Benaiita. {8} You will be entitlzd to dzath and dizabitity bonefits

equal to thoae authorized vadsr the Fedaral Employees® Compensation Act,

s amended. Claims by you, your helrs, or lejal repreasantatives uader

thia paragraph wili be pro\.c:ued by this orginization in accordance with its-
procedurgy i such manner as pot fo lmpair szeurity.

: ) (b} You will ba nn:itl’-d to the continvance of pay and’
PRy

..lloua:xces in'a mannes skmilar to that a5t forth in the Missing Parsons

Act {s0U.s.C. A, App. 100! 1015).

- ) (c) You will be entitled to 8ick. annual and ‘mma lea.ve

R " {iricluding travel expensas incidant thercio) cqual to and subjzct to tha same
‘rules and regulations applicable to Governmeat appointed employees.
Annual leavs may only be taken at tines and places approved in advance by
aparonrutc Covernment representatives. All accruad but unused leave

credite
uon will be transferred’to the lrave account estaohshod for you hereunde. -

A3} As a Govarnment emoloyea under contract convertad
from staff status without a break in service, it 13 required that you coatinue

to make contributions to the Civil Service Retiremant Fund. Such coniri-

butions {preseatly six and cne/half p2z cent {6-1/2%)) will be deducted by

the Government from tha basic compﬂnaahon due you hereunde. s i.e.,
prese-xtly $l9. 830 per annum. . . : . L

: ‘ {e) Youare herecin authorized to apply for en*oll:nent
in 2 health {nsurance program for certain aelectcd Contract Employess of -

this organization, s
If acceptad, this organization i3 presently authofized to bear a portion of
the premium cost, you will bear the remainder.;
will ba effected either by payroll deduction or by direct remittance at
periodic intervals to bs es:abliah d by this o:ganh.a ioa. B

(’) (1) Thig organization ‘is ax.thor zc-d to pay tne cost

“Iaculd

B o red by a United Siatas citizen full-.;me Conuract ;..mo’a/ee in the hne .
“of duty w‘n‘a abroad ‘ .

. ' : .

‘ ERRE - (2) "This osganization may gay cerfain necessary
‘€03t of hcsaxah.a.non and relate d travel expenaza for xllnesa or injury
incurrad by tha dependents of a L itad 5at2s citizen full-time Contract
‘..r'mloy-a permnnndy asaw'xed oa._l, -vmlc thﬂv ara locatad abroad.

It is xmderstaod and ao'ee'.'. that the eligibility hnd extent of the pariizipation
by you and your -*p-:nucnts in the above madical programs will be in con-
forrnaace with the rulss, regulations and pohcica.o- this organization ia
effoct at the time an illness o*fi:\j',.z'y is incurred, that all claims wxll ba

submitted only to this organization aad that adjudication of such claims by

H

this organization shall be iinal 2aad conclusive. ! |

-
V. Tifget Zmoluments {Lactaliag benofits in kind ) r.:c.:x el fram v

throuzh your cover activitizs are the proyarty of the U. chcrn. .
23 wvill b offs=t apainal amounts die you

Procedarally, such emolumen: LA
FT ':\t by e Govern-

undar thia agreement a .! are acknowledzsad to be paym
meathrreuader and far Fedaral income tiv puarpoies. [{ cover sinolwnents

o

e
T this conatrace, _.:m wlil d13pose of tha aucess

nha

gxeecd thoss dus yaa ualde
i oo ! iastrustiong,

amouat la conformance with Coveran

1Y)

ed to your former account as an appoiated employee of this organiza- |

gubject to all the terms and condx:xons of that program. -

Your financial coneribution

of necessary hospitalization a'xd related travel expeises for illness ox injury”’

Treena Ny ve e g

PEUITTANE
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- aeimer * camate.

~and reguiations. o . : o e

zpon rotice from the Cov

N

3. Exsc..iea of Documenis. 14 in the performanc@. of services uader

iy contraci, youassuma the cusiody of Govcr:x, -xt funds or fake titla
of racord to properly of any nature whatsoever and wherever dituxrla, which_
-proas=cty has ia fael bean purchased with nwoaies L‘1'~ U. S. Govaramen

you hereby recogaiza and acknowledge the exia::ac: of a trust r::m..lon.ulpr
either express or constructive, and you agres to exszoule whatever docu-
nigitis nuay be raquired by the Gove n‘..ﬂcn. to evidenc> this rdlationsnins.

9. _Sgcrecy. You will be raquired to keep forsver secret thls coatract
and all information which you rnay obt2in by reasoa hercof {urless releazed
ia writing by the Gover rameat from such obligation}, with full knowledya thal .
violation of such secrecy may subject you to criminal ordsecution under the
Esplonage Laws, dated 23 J’unc 1943, as a*’xeﬁdnd, and other applicable law

10. Instructions. Instructions raceived by you from the Govsrn:nent
orieling, training or otherwiss are a part'of this contract and ars incor- X
porated herein, provided that such instructions are not inconsislent with
the terms hergoi. - | . :

11, Urauthorizad Commitments. No promises or comumitments per-
taining to righla, privileges or benafits other than those expre33ly stisulntec
in wiiling in this agreement or any amendimient thersto shall be blnding on -

the Government, . . . -
12. Term. This coatractis effective as of _4 July 1965, and shall

continue ua.ca;ter for a peviod of two {2) yea T3 uniess soonav terminated: . |

‘ (a) Uoon s:.xty {50)days® acteal notica by either par ‘y kerw eto. or

Cite

{b) Upon '\ch.a‘ notice to you in the event the resclts of an initally
- required medlcal dreamination are daterminsd by this organizmation . |
‘to be unsatizsfaclory, or - L g :

oy

. . .

{c} W :‘nout prior notice by tha Goverament, in the. even.. ofa
breach of thia conlract by your violalion of the security srovisions
herzof or by your o Rerwiss rendcrmg yours 2lf uravailable for
acceptable service. | . _ _

- . -

v s m st 8 g g,

Astney mown v

ubjact to the availabi “i:‘, o:' approp:fi.a‘:ibné. this a"ree...\.n’ may be extendad:
ament. In the evant of valx.nt:ry 2rmivatisn on

or cause’ by the Covernment priot to the expiration

1w, (9
ot

-

you: gart ox termication

of this agrezment or aay renewal ther 20f, you vwill not be enlitled to velura |

travel expenses to the uai! d Saates, Terminatica of this agreemment will

16! release you {rom the oblization3 of any se=curily oath you rmay ba required
to taka=, )

UNITED STATIZS GCVERNMENT =

B  DHL

Coalracing Gilicer

‘ /s/
CITNTSS: . APPACYED:

5y Ay






